Division of Health Service Regulation
Certificate of Need Section

2704 Mail Service Center ¢ Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-2704

http://www.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr

Drexdal Pratt, Director
Beverly Eaves Perdue, Governor Craig R. Smith, Section Chief
Albert A. Delia, Acting Secretary Phone: (919) 855-3873
Fax: (919) 733-8139

October 31, 2012

Preston Hammock
1240 Huffman Mill Road
Burlington, NC 27215

Correction of Decision Letter and Findings

Project I.D. #: (G-8828-12

Facility: Alamance Regional Medical Center

Project Description: Expand and renovate existing emergency and surgery departments,
upgrade central energy plant, relocate the existing Cancer Center and
rehabilitation services

County: Alamance
FID #: 954565

Dear Mr. Hammock:

The conditional approval decision letter and findings dated October 26, 2012, had an error in
condition 3 which stated: (16 chemotherapy/infusion chairs in the relocated Cancer Center):

Upon completion of the project, Alamance Regional Medical Center, Inc. shall be licensed
for no more than:

42 emergency department treatment rooms,

an 8-room clinical decision unit,

8 behavioral health holding rooms,

9 shared operating rooms,

24 same day surgery prep and recovery bays, and the,

16 chemotherapy/infusion chairs in the relocated Cancer Center.

However, the condition should read (25 chemotherapy/infusion chairs in the relocated
Cancer Center):

2. Upon completion of the project, Alamance Regional Medical Center, Inc. shall

be licensed for no more than:
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42 emergency department treatment rooms,

an 8-room clinical decision unit,

8 behavioral health holding rooms,

9 shared operating rooms,

24 same day surgery prep and recovery bays, and the,

25 chemotherapy/infusion chairs in the relocated Cancer Center.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me. Please refer to the
Project 1.D. # and Facility 1.D. # (FID) in all correspondence.

Sincerely,

Bernetta Thorne-Williams, Project Analyst
Certificate of Need Section



